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Senior Vice President
Alabama Power Company

Post Office Box 2641
Birmingham, Alabama 35291

Dear Mr. McDonald:

Enclosures 1 and 2 are our Safety Evaluations (SEs) that relate to the
environmental qualification of electric equipment important to safety ot
the Joseph M, Farley Nuclear Plant, Unit Nos. 1 and 2 and to your
compliance with the requirements of 10 CFR 50.49, These SEs include
proposed resolutions for the deficiencies identified in the earlier SEs
dated January 31, 1983, and in the January 14 and 17, 1983 Franklin
Research Center (FRC) Technical Evaluation Reports, and to your proposal
that justifications for continued operation are not necessary,

On January 11, 1984 a meeting was held between your staff and the NRC staff
to discuss your proposed method of resolution for each of the environmental
qualification deficiencies identified. Discussions included the general
methodology which you used to assure compliance with 10 CFR 50.49,
“"Environmental Qualification of Electric Equipment Important to Safety for
Nuclear Power Plants," which became effective February 22, 1983. We also
discussed your proposed justifications for continued operation for those
equipment items for which environmental qualification was not yet complete,

By letter dated February 29, 1984, you addressed the above subjects and
¢ocumented the discussions held at the January i1, 1964 meeting. By
lotters dated March 14 and May 20, 1983 you provided additional information
and stated that all electric equipment important to safety within the scope
of 10 CFR 50,49 at both units is environmentally qualified and
justifications for continued cgeration are not necessary. Based on our
reviews, we conclude that the Alabama Power Company Equipment Qualification
Program is in compliance with the requirements of 10 CFR 50.49, that the
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proposed resolution for each of the environmental qualification deficiencies
identified for Farley Units 1 and 2 is acceptable, and that the continued
operation of Farley Units 1 and 2 will not present undue risk to the public
health and safety.

/s/SVarga

Steven A. Varga, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #1
Division of Licensing

Enclosures:
As stated

cc w/enclosures:
See next page
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

December 13, 1984

Docket Nos. 50-348
and 50-364

Mr. R. P, McDonald

Senior Vice President
Alabama Power Company
Post Office Box 2641
Birmingham, Alabama 35291

Dear Mr. McDonald:

Enclosures 1 and 2 are our Safety Evaluations (SEs) that relate to the
environmental qualification of electric equipment important to safety at
the Joseph M. Farley Nuclear Plant, Unit Nos. 1 and 2 and to your
compliance with the requirements of 10 CFR 50.49. These SEs include
proposed resolutions for the deficiencies identified in the earlier SEs
dated January 31, 1983, and in the January 14 and 17, 1983 Franklin
Research Center (FRC) Technical Evaluation Reports, and to your proposal
that justifications for continued cperation are not necessary.

On January 11, 1984 a meeting was held between your staff and the NRC staff
to discuss your proposed method of resolution for each of the environmental
qualification deficiencies identified. Discussions included the general
methodology which you used to assure compliance with 10 CFR 50.49,
"Environmental Qualification of Electric Equipment Important to Safety for
Nuclear Power Plants," which became effective February 22, 1983. We also
discussed your proposed justifications for continued operation for those
equipment items for which environmental qualification was not yet complete.

By letter dated February 29, 1984, you addressed the above subjects and
documented the discussions held at the January 11, 1984 meeting. By
'etters dated March 14 and May 20, 1983 you provided additional information
and stated that all electric equipment important to safety within the scope
of 10 CFR 50.49 at both units is environmentally qualified and
justifications for continued operation are not necessary. Based on our
reviews, we conclude that the Alabama Power Company Equipment Qualification
Program is in compliance with the requirements of 10 CFR 50,49, that the
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proposed resolution for each of the environmental qualification deficiencies
identified for Farley Units 1 and 2 is acceptable, and that the continued
operation of Farley Units 1 and 2 will not present undue risk to the public

health and safety.
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Mr. R. P. McDonald
Alabama Power Company

cc:

Mr. W. 0. Whitt

Executive Vice President
Alabama Power Compan,

Post Office Box 2641
Birmingham, Alabama 35291

Mr. Louis B. Long, General Manager
Southern Company Services, Inc.
Post Office Box 2625

Birmingham, Alabama 35202

Houston County Commission
Dothan, Alabama 36301

George F. Trowbridge, Esquire

Shaw, Pittman, Potts and Trowbridge
1800 M Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20036

Chairman
Houston County Commission
Dothan, Alabama 36301

Robert A. Buettner, Esquire

Balch, Bingham, Baker, Hawthorne,
Killiams and Ward

Post Office Box 306

Birmingham, Alabama 35201

Resident Inspector

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Post Office Box 24 - Route 2
Columbia, Alabama 36319

State Department of Public Health
ATTN: State Health Officer

State Office Building

Montgomery, Alabama 36104

Regional Radiation Representaiive
EPA Region IV

345 Courtland Street, N.E.
Atianta, GA 30308

Joseph M, Farley Nuclear Plant
Units 1 and 2

D. Biard MacGuineas, Esquire
Volpe, Boskey and Lyons

918 16th Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20006

Charles R, Lowman

Alabama Electric Corporation
Post Office Box 550
Andalusia, Alabama 36420

James P, 0'Reilly

Regional Administrator - Region I!
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
101 Marietta Street, Suite 2900
Atlanta, GA 30303

Ira L. Myers, M.D.

State Health Officer

State Department of Public Health
State Office Building
Montgomery, Alabama 36130



